
 

 
 

 

September 25, 2020 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
 

Re: Relinquishment of the E190237 Receive-only Registration 
  File No. SES-REG-20181101-03925 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Intelsat License LLC, as debtor in possession (“Intelsat”), herein relinquishes the E190237 
receive-only registration, effective immediately.  Per the International Bureau’s instruction, Intelsat 
timely registered the C-band antenna on behalf of one of Intelsat’s United States Federal 
Government customers in 2018.  The customer recently informed Intelsat that the registered 
antenna will no longer be used.  To the extent necessary, Intelsat requests that the Federal 
Communications Commission (“Commission”) cancel the registration and remove the antenna 
from the Commission’s C-band incumbent earth station list.1 
 
Please direct any questions to the undersigned at (703) 559-6949. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Cynthia J. Grady 
 
Cynthia J. Grady 
Senior Counsel      
Intelsat US LLC 

 
 
 
cc: Jim Schlichting 

Kerry Murray 
Paul Blais 

 
1 See International Bureau Releases List of Incumbent Earth Stations in the 3.7-4.2 GHz Band in 
the Contiguous United States, Public Notice, DA 20-823, IB Docket 20-205 (Aug. 2, 2020). 


